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i % NUCLEAR REGULATORY CONMISSION
WASHINGTON, D, C. 20555

e 2 pFr s 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: James J. Cummings, Director
Office of Inspector and Auditor

FROM: John G, Davis, Acting Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: POSSIBLE ALLEGATICS AGAINST THE MIDLAND
RESIDENT INSPECTOR

The enclosed letter dated November 20, 1978, from Mr, M. Cherry
to J, G, Keppler, Director, Region I1II, is forwarded for your

information and action as you deem appropriate. I have enclosed,

also, a copy of the forwarding memerandum from J. G. Keppler
dated November 24, 1978,

Mr, Cherry's letter contained possible allegations against our
resident inspector at Midland and statements relative to the

inspection program at Midland, The, resident inspector is aware
of the letter from Mr, Cherry. //

f<i<\v/f7/4£:2«\__‘b .

~ John G."Davis
Acting Director
Office of Inspection
and Enforcement

Enclosures:
As stated

cc; H, D, Thornburg, RCI
J. G. Keppler, RIII
G. W, Reinmuth, RCI
J. P. Murray, QELD
We Jo QImstead, OELD:
S. E. Bryan, X00S
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